HINA SHAHID

Cell# +923424525546 Email: <u>hinashahid16@gmail.com</u> Address: House No. 306-A, DHA Phase 12, EME Society, Lahore, Pakistan

To merge my enthusiasm and talent for learning and teaching with students in order to develop their professional skills and attitudes. I would like to utilize my skills and experience and my passion for research/teaching to train and educate young minds.

EXPERIENCE

14.02.2022 - Present

Contract Faculty, Department of Management Sciences National University of Modern Languages, Lahore

02.09.2019 - 31.12.2019

Visiting Faculty, Department of Accounting and Finance

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore

Taught one course at the Intermediate Level i.e., Principles of Accounting II. Apart from this I was responsible for setting up send-up and final term exams along with invigilation duties.

${\bf 20.11.2017} - {\bf 31.03.2018}$

Ad-hoc Faculty, Department of Accounting and Finance

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore

Taught three courses at the intermediate level i.e., principles of accounting I, principles of accounting II, and principles of economics. Apart from this, I was responsible for setting up send-up and final term exams along with invigilation duties.

EDUCATION

2019-Present: Ph.D. Management Sciences, University of Lahore Specialization: Organizational Behavior CGPA: 3.96/4.00

2015-2017: MPhil Business Administration, Kinnaird College for Women Specialization: Human Resource Management CGPA: 3.77/4.00

2011-2015: BS (Hons) Accounting & Finance, FAST (NUCES) CGPA: 3.40/4.00

PUBLICATIONS

Journal Publication

Organizational and personal resources influencing job satisfaction: A mediating role of burnout" published in "Journal of Organizational Behavior Research", Volume 3, Issue 1 (2018).

Conference Publication

Empirical Research Paper "Organizational resource influencing job satisfaction: A mediating role of burnout" presented at 9th South Asian International Conference (SAICON) held in PC Bhurban from 23rd Aug' 2017-25th Aug' 2017.

Conference Publication

Empirical Research Paper "Impact of Psychological Capital on Job Satisfaction: A Study on Registered Nurses" presented at 2nd International Conference on Business and Management Perspectives in the Asian Context 2017 organized by Society for Asian Management Research (SAMR) from 19th Oct'2017-21st Oct'2017.

SKILLS

Able to evaluate management research papers effectively.

- Proficient in using Statistical Package for Social Science, (SPSS. 23) and Amos.
- Proficient in using Microsoft Word and PowerPoint.
- Good Communication/interpersonal skills to interact with individuals at all levels.
- Strong presentation skills.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Secured highest CGPA in Ph.D. coursework class of 2019-2021.
- Distinction Holder in MPhil Business Administration 2015-2017
- Received Dean's Honor Roll in bachelor's for the spring semester of 2012 and fall semester 2014.
- Received bronze medal in bachelor's for spring semester 2014.
- Best Urdu debater for the year 2004-2007.